Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Wade, Kelsey L <kwade@blm.gov> on behalf of CFO_Spill, BLM_NM
<BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 7:50 AM

To: Sanjari, Melodie (MRO); EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Cc: Castro, Isaac (MRO)

Subject: [EXT] Re: Marathon Oil Company - Final C141 & Closure Report - Frizzle Fry 15 WXY Fed

Com NRM1935240293

The Closure Report for Frizzle Fry 15 WXY Fed Com NRM1935240293 has been approved by BLM as of
10/07/2020.

BLM concerns with OCD's approval.

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water,
human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location
does not re-vegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to
address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In
addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state or local laws/regulations.

From: Sanjari, Melodie (MRO) <msanjari@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:09 PM

To: emnrd-ocd-districtlspills@state.nm.us <emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us>; CFO_Spill, BLM_NM
<BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov>

Cc: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Marathon Oil Company - Final C141 & Closure Report - Frizzle Fry 15 WXY Fed Com
NRM1935240293

Good Afternoon,

Please find the attached final C141 and closure report for the incident associated with NRM1935240293 at the Frizzle
Fry 15 WXY Fed Com location. These documents have also been uploaded to the NMOCD online platform — receipt
attached.

Thank you

Melodie Sanjari

Environmental Professional

Marathon Qil Company — Permian Asset
Cell - (575) 988-8753

4111S. Tidwell Road

Carlsbad, NM 88220
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